

HL7 Clinical Genomics Workgroup Meeting
January 29-31, 2018
New Orleans, LA

*** Joint meetings hosted by Work Groups occur in their meeting rooms. **FHIR joint meeting** is hosted by Clinical Genomics hosts.

FHIR IG Unification times are Mon Q3, Tue Q1+Q2+Q4, Wed Q2?)+Q3, Thu Q4

Time	Hosted by Clinical Genomics	Hosted by Other Work Group
Mon Q2	No room reserved	
Mon Q3	Co-chair – Gil <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lloyd available • FHIR IG Unification - Kickoff discussion • Prep for Joint with FHIR 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Joint with EHR • "Mega Report Out" • (do we have anyone to attend?)
Mon Q4	Co-chair – Gil <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Joint with FHIR (CG hosting) (Josh) • FHIR Connectathon Review 	
Tue Q1	Co-chair – Bob M <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review Agenda • Review of Clinical Genomics activities for newcomers Co-chair - Kevin (or Gil?) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • FHIR gforge reconciliation • FHIR IG Unification 	
Tue Q2	Co-chair – Kevin <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • FHIR IG Unification (cont) 	
Tue Q3	Co-chair - Gil <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Domain Analysis Model (DAM) ballot reconciliation 	
Tue Q4	Co-chair – Amnon <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • GTR ballot reconciliation Co-chair – Kevin <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • FHIR IG Unification (cont) 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Joint with Patient Care • PCWG hosting reps from OO, FHIR-I, Vocab, Clin Genomics, CIMI, SD, EC Agenda: Negation + other vocab topics • who will attend from CG?
Wed Q1	Co-chair – Kevin <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Family History update (Grant): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. National Family Health History Group b. G2MC FHH project • GA4GH update (Grant): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Partner Engagement program • DIGITizE update (Grant): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. FHIR Foundation b. Pilot projects • WEDI Genomics WG update (Grant) • HL7 Genomics Conference update (Feb 20-21) (Grant) 	
Wed Q2	Co-chair – Bob F (or continue FHIR IG unification?) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Information Modeling – overview of work • VMC – variant model collaborative review • GA4GH - update and overlap 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Joint w/ O&O, II, BRIDG • Bob M will attend
Wed Q3	Co-chair – Kevin <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • WGM Review • WG business and planning • FHIR IG Unification (cont) (Bob M not available)	
Wed Q4	Co-chair – Bob M <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lloyd available • FHIR IG Unification - Wrap-up 	



Business Session

Ballot Reconciliation Session

Technical Session